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Memo

Date: September 5, 2022

To: All pastors, parish administrators, principals and presidents, and
business managers

From: Holly Orsagh, internal audit manager, Office of Finance

Re: Festival Guidelines Updated - Spanish

The updated Festival Guidelines have been translated into Spanish to assist
parishes, missions, campus centers and schools in understanding best
practices for managing a festival. The guidelines can also be found on Policies
Best Practices & Procedures - Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Atlanta | Atlanta,
GA (archatl.com).

Questions related to these guidelines should be directed to me at
horsagh@archatl.com.

Las Directrices Para Festivales actualizadas se han traducido al espanol para
ayudar a las parroquias, misiones, centros universitarios y escuelas a
comprender las mejores practicas para administrar un festival. Las pautas
también se pueden encontrar en Politicas, Mejores practicas, Procedimientos -
Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Atlanta | Atlanta, GA (archatl.com)

Preguntas relacionadas con estas pautas deben dirigirse a mi en
horsagh@archatl.com.
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